From: Darrell Alford

To: Demetria.john@apexnc.org

Cc: Toni Womack; Joseph Vindigni; timothy.herman@apexnc.org
Subject: Fire Commission Application

Date: Wednesday, June 21, 2023 9:05:56 AM

Good morning and | hope all is well. Your interest in serving on the Fire Commission
has seen overwhelming support by your colleagues. Please see the link below and
fill out the application to be appointed by the Wake County Board of Commissioners.
You will be serving a one year term in the Alternate Cost Share Representative Seat (
Town Manager Rep ), and then a second one year term in the Primary Cost Share
Seat ( Town Manager Rep ). The BOC will most likely not have your appointment
complete by our first meeting, but you are very welcome to attend. We meet
Quarterly and our next meeting is July 13 at 6pm. | am adding you to the email group
today ahead of your appointment. Please let me know if you have any questions.

https://wake.granicus.com/boards/w/8bc7717201bf9455

Darrell Alford

Director

Wake County Government

Fire Services & Emergency Management

darrell.alford@wake.gov
919.856.6487 | 919.500.1554 | 919.856.6236
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